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HEADQUARTERS NORTH CAROLINA WING
CIVIL AIR PATROL

UNITED STATES AIR FORCE AUXILIARY
3520 Alamance Road
Burlington NC 27215

20 May 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR NCWG ADVISORY COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES

FROM: NCWG CAC/Vice-Chair

SUBJECT: CAC Meeting Agenda for 21 May 2022

1. The NC Wing Cadet Advisory Council will meet in person at NCWG Headquarters (3520
Alamance Road, Burlington, NC 27215), on 21 May, 0830 to 1200. The UOD will be
Class B Blues with ribbons but without ties.

The agenda, as approved by NCWG CAC Senior Advisor, is as follows:

2. OPENING BUSINESS

a.

b
C.
d

Roll Call/Introductions

. Approval of Minutes

Region Briefing

. Squadron Reports: 1-3 minutes for Squadron Representatives to discuss ways their

squadrons are preparing their cadets for encampment

3. OLD BUSINESS

a.

Committee Reports: 1-3 minutes for Committee Chairs to describe any progress their
committee has made since our last assembly

4. NEW BUSINESS
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NCO Creed Committee Proposal

Emergency Services Committee Proposal Overview
Emergency Services Patch Committee Proposal Overview
Wing Commander Time

Team Leadership Problem

Open Floor



5. CLOSING
a. Upcoming Events
i. NCWG Summer Encampment — 26 June-01 July, 2022
ii. Next CAC Assemblage (via Microsoft Teams) — 12 June, 2022 Time TBA
b. Adjournment

IISIGNED//
CAMERON T. BROWN, C/1stLt, CAP
North Carolina Wing CAC Vice-Chair

CC: NCWG/CC
NCWG/CP
NCWG/CPA



